# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

## TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, APRIL 2, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Head's up students - the library will be closed today Wednesday, 4/2 for SAT testing. The library will reopen once testing is complete. Mahalo.

In celebration of National Library Week (April 6-12, 2025), the Hawai'i Association of School Librarians, in collaboration with Library and Information Science students at the University of Hawai'i, is excited to announce a Statewide Student Poetry Contest centered around this year's theme: "Drawn to the Library".

We're inviting students across Hawai'i to reflect on the role of their school libraries and express their appreciation through poetry. Submissions can be in written, audio, video, or visual image format.

Prizes will be awarded to the top poem in three divisions: elementary, middle, and high school. Schools with the highest number of submissions will also be awarded. All student submissions will be compiled into a statewide digital poetry book.

See the attached flyer for details.

LaDavida Malo Day tickets for the dinner are on sale now so please scan the QR code on the school website. LaDavida Malo Day is Saturday April 12th on Boarders Field. Dinner is at 5pm and Hōʻike is at 6pm. Mahalo!

To ensure we have representatives for our Student Body Student Council, the application process has been extended to April 4th. If you think you have the qualities of a good leader and are interested in planning fun activities for the school, please stop by P1 to pick up an application with Auntie Cass. If you have any questions, please let Auntie Cass know. Mahalo!

Ho'omau Fire Academy is having a Maui Cohort on July 28th to August 2nd. Submit your application at <u>www.hoomaufireacademy.org</u> by May 1st (please disregard the April 1st deadline as it is extended to May 1st). 20 cadets will be selected and the class is free! Mahalo! Aloha Seniors, Maui High School and the state are hosting a HIRING/JOB Fair on Friday April 11, 2025 at the Fairmont Kea Lani hotel. We are fortunate to be invited to the first session from 9:00am - 10:30am. If you are interested in attending, please check Ms. Ginny's email for the link. Mahalo!

### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Anime club: We have our general meeting this Thursday, April 3, 2025 at K-103 during lunch period. Anime Night is this Friday, April 4th from 3pm to 9pm at the music building. Please sign up at the google classroom page. Thank you!

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be this Friday at lunch in K-102. We will have applications for those interested in being officers next year. We will also have sign up and permission forms for our Sayonara Party BBQ and the Maui Matsuri Festival. There will also be a short update for those going to Japan this summer. See you all on Friday. Arigatou gozaimasu!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our golfers as they face Baldwin High School today at 3:30pm at The Dunes at Maui Lani Golf Course. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui at our softball field today at 5pm. I Mua Lahainaluna!

#### COUNSELORS CORNER:

Breakfast: Egg and Cheese Burrito, Salsa Cup, Fresh Fruit, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Creole Macaroni with Cheese or Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Sliced Peaches, Pears, Garlic Bread or Whole Grain Roll, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.